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Rajes

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 12:19 PM
To: assignments
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for SLT4447X  - Our Insured: SHB5619C on 7.7.2022
Attachments: REPORT-SLT4447X.pdf

Ref: TAX/07/22/2019/MA 
 
Dear Ms Meng yan 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SLT4447X 
Insured: SHB5619C 
Workshop:  
 

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE 
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-47 
Synergy @ KB 
Singapore 417800 
Tel: 9748-9940   
Person In-Charge: Mr. Shawn Tan  

 
Regards, 

ashlenelee 
Ashlene Lee 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg  | www.stridesmobility.com.sg 
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment  
 

 
 
 

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 5:00 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; zul@juseq.com.sg; 
claims@juseq.com.sg; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for SLT444X - Our Insured: SHB5619C on 7.7.2022 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen 
 
For PRI. 
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Thanks & Regards 
 
Aini 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848  
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: zul@juseq.com.sg <zul@juseq.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 4:16 pm 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: claims@juseq.com.sg 
Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT4447X AND 
SHB5619C ON 7/7/2022 @ ABOUT 1720 hours 
 
Dear Sirs 
  
Your Ref: SHB5619C 
Our Ref: JEQ/ SLT4447X /0722 (IMP) 
  
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT – PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION – MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SLT4447X 
  
We act for the owners / owner of motor vehicle no. SLT4447X. 
  
We are instructed to claim for damages against you in connection with the aforesaid accident and copy of our clients’ / client’s 
driver’s report is attached herewith for your attention. 
  
Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our clients’ / client’s motor vehicle 
number SLT4447X at the under-mentioned workshop: - 

  
IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE 
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-47 
Synergy @ KB 
Singapore 417800 
Tel: 9748-9940   
Person In-Charge: Mr. Shawn Tan  

 
TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public 
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from 
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you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection 
and our clients’ / client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our clients’ / client’s vehicle. 

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time. 
 
With Regards 
 
Zul 
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan 
JusEquity Law Corporation 
133 New Bridge Road #10-03 
Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6536 9339 
Fax: 6536 5368 
E-mail: zul@juseq.com.sg 
 
This massage (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this massage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information 
contained herein. 

 


